From: erik@epicsports.com <erik@epicsports.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Darcie Bien <dbien@greatfuturessd.org>
Subject: Epic Sports Order Confirmation #3779809

Baseball Soccer Football Closeouts

Thank you for your order, Chad Vossekuil.
IMPORTANT: Please check that everything is correct below.

To CANCEL or make CHANGES to your order, please do so immediately by visiting "My
Account" on our home page. It may or may not be too late to make changes to your order, depending
on its status.

Please inspect your order when it arrives and contact our office at (888) 269-2440 within 5 business


http://www.greatfuturessd.org/
http://www.epicsports.com/rd
http://baseball.epicsports.com/rd
http://soccer.epicsports.com/rd
http://football.epicsports.com/rd
http://closeouts.epicsports.com/rd
https://store.epicsports.com/rd?t=a
https://store.epicsports.com/rd?t=a





GREAT FUTURES START HERE.




days if anything is missing or damaged.

If you need to return any items on your order, please review our return policy located at
http://www.epicsports.com/returnpolicy.html.

Order Information

Billing: Shipping:

VANESSA MERHIB CHAD VOSSEKUIL

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BROOKINGS BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BROOKINGS
1009 YOSEMITE LANE 1126 SOUTHLAND LANE
BROOKINGS, SD 57006 BROOKINGS, SD 57006

Ph: 605-692-3333 Ph: 605-692-3333

Ship Via: Standard
Order Details

Order #: 3779809
Order Date: 11/19/2018 2:03:00 PM
Customer Service Representative: Erik (877-539-9592 x307)

Product Unit Price Qty
Champion Sports Rhino Skin 6" Dodgeball (Set of $70.99 (3)
6)

Epic SKU: E128458
COLOR: ASSORTED COLORS
SIZE: 6.3"D (SET OF 6)

Athletic Specialties 2 - Tier 15 Ball Cart $75.59 (2)
Epic SKU: E113226

COLOR: BLACK

SIZE: 51" L X 19" W X 38" H

Subtotal:

Standard (ETA 11/30/2018):
Order Total:

VISA ending in 2577

Price

$212.97

$151.18

$364.15
$49.14
$413.29

Comments:
Honoring quoted shipping cost of $49.14

billing verified
VANESSA E MERHIB
1009 YOSEMITE LN, BROOKINGS, SD 57006

address verified on
https://www.greatfuturessd.org/

Thank you again for visiting Epic Sports!

If you have questions or need assistance, please call (877) 539-9592 and dial 307 to speak with Erik.

SMS Notifications

Are you in the know?

Stay even more connected by signing up for EPIC SPORTS text alerts. It's easy and at your

fingertips!


http://www.epicsports.com/returnpolicy.html

Text EPIC to 56264 and receive:
Order Status Updates
Alerts
AND MORE!

The number of messages received per month will vary per transaction. Message & Data rates may
apply.

To opt out, text STOP to 56264. Text HELP to 56264 for help or more info.

Subscribe Today!

Visit http://www.epicsports.com/sms.html for full Terms & Conditions.
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Baseball Soccer Football Closeouts

You are receiving this email because you placed an order at epicsports.com. We promise to use your information only according to
our privacy policy.

© Epic Sports, Inc.
9750 E 53rd StN
Bel Aire, KS 67226
888.269.2440

customerservice@epicsports.com
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